

Franklin Cultural Council Meeting

March 6, 2019

7:00 pm.

Municipal Building, Rm 106

1. Old Business
 - a. Feb 7 minutes approved
 - b. Eamon grant, \$150; Jamie says he can't accept as he's on TC. We didn't know. Stacey will reach out.
2. CAAD planning
 - a. Food sponsorship — Karen update
 - b. someone to buy materials and make copies? Or given budget constraints, just print all hand outs in white this year? Decide to do color; Barb will handle
 - c. stuffing party—Mar 27. Senior Ctr
 - d. Lillian—ok with workshop; Need A/V? Will let me know
 - e. Panelist questions? Thoughts on how panel is organized? Will pull from what MassCreative put together, plus attendees' questions.
3. Taste of ArtWeek planning
 - a. TIPS certification for 2 of us: Lillian, Karen plus who from RS?
 - b. Sponsorship update: \$250 Middlesex, \$500 Dean, \$300 Spilka, La Cantina amount TBD; applied for \$500 Festivals grant; \$1625 MWVB grant
 - c. Beer garden update—nothing new
 - d. Craft fair update — accepted 15; have had 2 more apply since—please talk it up!
 - i. what should we call the demo/hands on area sponsored by Spilka? will brainstorm
 - e. Performances update—Jeff, Cape Cod Sax Quartet, Dean, Feet in Motion, FSPA, Kaye — need to nail down line up
 - f. Food trucks: confirmed—GottaQ BBQ, The Dogfather, Twisted T's, Shishkaberry's, Sarcastic Sweets, Like No Udder, Whoopie Wagon
 - i. promised, but no contract: Chez Rafiki's, Away Café (Thai/Amer)
 - g. Set up Square w/ Paul for ticketing
4. New Business —none